Aspen Fire Protection District
Board of Directors
Special Meeting

MEETING DATE: December 7, 2021 LOCATION: 420 E Hopkins
MEETING TIME: 11:00am

The public is welcome to join this meeting virtually through Zoom. To join, please go
to:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81866250163?pwd=eVEvSkRrdDZNYW9BZ0dwY0dUSkphdz
09 Meeting ID: 818 6625 0163 Passcode: 365443. Please contact Nikki Lapin,
District Administrator at nikki.lapin@aspenfire.com if you need additional

information.
AGENDA

I.  Meeting called to order

II.  Roll Call

III. Pano Al Overview

IV.  North 40 Roofing RFP Review
V. Staffing Review

VI. 2022 Draft Budget Review



B’scent Building Consulting, Inc.
872 Eveningsong Drive

Castle Rock, Colorado 80104

Tel: 303-877-1119

November 29, 2021

Aspen Fire Department
¢/o Mr. Rick Balentine
Fire Chief

420 East Hopkins Avenue
Aspen, Colorado 81611

Re: Summary of Bid Results for Aspen Fire Station #62 Re-Roofing Project
Fire Station 62 Reroof
043 Sage Way Road, Aspen, Colorado

Ascent No.: 21027

Dear Mr. Balentine:

We have received three bids from bidding contractors for the Bid Documents prepared on October 25, 2021 for the
Re-Roofing Project at Fire Station #62. The bids are attached for your review. The following is a brief summary
of the bidding results:

Bid Summary — Base Bid

Firestone

Bid Item Ajax Roofing The Roofing Company Pacific Sheet Metal
Base Bid Reroofing $315,750 $336,357 $393,905*
Subcontractors Lightening Protection - | None Listed None Listed
TBD
Exceptions Bid Carlisle in Lieu of | Bid Carlisle in Lieu of | Bid Carlisle in Lieu of

Firestone

Firestone

Reported Timeline to

45-60 Days in Spring of

40 Days

None Listed

Complete Base Bid from | 2022

Notice to Proceed

Excludes portion of PSM’s bid for roof replacement over Communications which is not a part of the scope of
reroofing work.

*

Bid Analysis

Ajax Roofing appears to have provided the most competitive bid, and The Roofing Company the second most
competitive bid. Pacific Sheet Metal’s bid is the highest, did not utilize the provided bid form, and also included a
bid to replace the roof over the Communications portion of the building which was not a part of the scope of work.
As such, we do not recommend that Pacific Sheet Metal be considered for this project due to a lack of following
the Bid Documents,

We have worked with Ajax Roofing in the past on the ANB Bank reroofing project in downtown Aspen which was
very difficult due to site access issues and extensive rooftop mechanical equipment. Their quality on this project
was very good. As a result of their being the lowest bid as well as having a history of good work quality, we
recommend awarding the reroofing project to Ajax Roofing.

We will be recommending that the Board also account for a contingency of approximately 10% to address substrate
repairs or other foreseen conditions if needed. This amount would be additional to the Base Bids noted above.



Aspen Fire Department
Mr. Rick Balentine
November 29, 2021
Page 2 of 2

It is the Board’s ultimate decision on whom to select as the roofing contractor. The Board can feel free to choose
amongst the contractors above to interview and ultimately award the project.

Please contact us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Ascent Building Consulting, Inc.

Sz 5

Steve R. Bunn, RRC, RRO
President



xroofing

November 24, 2021

Ken Josselyn — Captain
Aspen Fire Protection District

Steve Bunn - President
Ascent Building Consulting Inc.

To Whom it May Concern,

Thank you for allowing Ajax Roofing Company to bid your project. We have attached your Bid
Form, a letter from Carlisle approving the 25 year warranty and a copy of our project specific
inclusions.

We have completed dozens of similar flat roof commercial projects in Aspen and the Roaring
Fork Valley without single roof leak including the Aspen Police Station, the Aspen Music School
(8 buildings), Berthod Motors (4 buildings), Aspen Meadows, One Aspen (5 buildings), Hunter
Creek Condos (7 buildings), ANB Bank in Aspen, Bank of Colorado in Glenwood, and Alpine Bank
in Rifle. We have also completed hundreds of residential projects with the same materials.

Our goal would be to start in Spring of 2022. With good weather, we are looking at a 6-8 week
schedule.

Ajax Roofing provides superior service with highly trained roofers, many of our employees have
been working together in Aspen for over 20 years. All of our roofers are employees and we
never use contract labor. We have a management staff of five meaning your questions and
phone calls will be responded to immediately. As most of our work is referral, we strive to
make every client extra happy. We are happy to provide a list of references to check us out.

Please give us a call if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Brady Emens
Ajax Roofing Company



To:

SECTION 00310
BID FORM

Aspen Fire Protection District

Project: Aspen Fire Station #62- Re-roofing Project

Date:

Bid Submitted By:

November 24th, 2021

Ajax Roofing Company LLC

Gentlemen:

1.01

1.03

The undersigned, hereby offers to enter into a Contract with the Owner to perform the Work, based on the
following:

BASE BID: In general, the scope of Base Bid Work includes reroofing of the north and west roofs as

shown on the Drawings, but is not necessarily limited to, the following:

J Remove and legally dispose the existing single ply membrane, associated membrane flashings,
roof cover board, tapered insulation, and flat stock insulation down to the steel roof deck.
Loose lay two layers of 2.8” flat stock polyisocyanurate insulation to resist wind uplift forces.

Fully adhere '4:12” tapered insulation system over the entire roof surface with two component
adhesive with beads spaced 6” o.c.

Total minimum R-Value of insulation assembly to be R-35.

Fully adhere 1/2” DensDeck Prime roof cover board over the entire roof surface with two
component adhesive with beads spaced 6” o.c.

° Install two layers of 2x8 PT lumber around the perimeters of Roof Areas A and B noted in the

drawings.

Fully adhere 60 mil Firestone reinforced TPO roofing membrane to the cover board.

Remove and replace all coping caps with a gravel stop detail with TPO clad metal flashing with a
pre-finished metal cover matching the color and finish of underlying metal panels.

° Remove and reset existing metal panel siding as required to install new flashings. Trim bottom
of panels as needed to ensure bottom 'J’ closure attachment is 8" above roof surface. Seal fastener
penetrations for bottom 'J' closure.

Remove, reinstall, and recentify lightening protection system.
Coordinate roof flashing installation around solar panel supports (final location of support TBD).
Obtain and pay for all applicable permits associated with the roofing replacement.

for the Contract Sum of:

Three Hundred Fifteen Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars

Dollars ($_315,750.00 )

Contractor proposes to substantially complete the Work within 45-60 calendar days from notice to

proceed, with appropriate increase in days to account for weather delays. ~ Spring 2022 or as scheduled
with client

The undersigned has checked carefully all the above figures and understands that the Owner will not be

responsible for any errors and omissions on the part of the undersigned in making up this bid.

October 25, 2021 Aspen Fire Station #62 00310-1



1.04

1.05

1.06

1.07

1.08

1.09

1.10

The undersigned hereby acknowledges the receipt of addenda numbered:

Number Date

n/a

The undersigned agrees not to withdraw his bid for a period of sixty (60) calendar days following the date
set for receipt of bids.

The undersigned agrees to substantially complete the Base Bid Work or Alternate Bid Work based upon
the respective dates noted above. Downtime due to weather will be in addition to these days, and will be
defined as days or half-days in which work could not reasonably be efficiently performed, in the opinion
of the Contractor and Ascent, due to weather-related conditions.

By signing this Bid Form, the undersigned acknowledges that, in the process of preparing this bid, he has
examined: the place of the Work, and all matters referred to in the Instructions to Bidders; he has read and
understands the requirements of the Contract Documents.

The undersigned acknowledges his obligation to identify below any errors, omissions, conflicts, code
violations or improper use of materials that he has discovered in his examination of the Contract
Documents that could interfere with the timely completion, or increase the cost, or reduce the
performance, of the Work for which the undersigned will be responsible.

Except as noted below, the undersigned has no objection to, or reservation about, the materials to be
furnished or the conditions under which they will be installed, or the sufficiency of the Contract
Documents; he is satisfied that he can complete his contractual responsibilities in a good workmanlike
manner without extensive modifications or additional expense.

EXCEPTIONS (if any): _ Request Substitution for Carlisle 60 mil TPO Roof, Warranty and Products

The undersigned understands that the Owner reserves the right to reject any and all bids or to waive any
irregularity in any bid received.

The undersigned hereby certifies that his bid is genuine and not sham or collusive, or made in the interest
or in behalf of any person herein named; and that the undersigned has not directly or indirectly induced or
solicited any other bidder or any other person, firm or corporation to refrain from bidding; and that the

undersigned has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure for himself an advantage over any other
bidder.

In accord with the requirements of the Instructions to Bidders, the undersigned has included a list of
subcontractors which he proposes to use on this project, which list is attached hereto.

October 25, 2021 Aspen Fire Station #62 00310-2



1.H Bid Form Signature(s):

Name of Bidder:

Ajax Roefing Company LLC

(Print or type full legal name of proprietorship, partnership, corporation, etc.)

Address of Bidder: 2107 Horseshoe Trail

Silt, CO 81652

Telephone No.

970-987-3932

Fax No.

Applicable Contractor License No. (if required):

Classification: Licensed in Aspen & Pitkin County

Signature of Authorized Officer: 5“@ Cmene

Print or Type Name of Authorized Officer: Brady Emens

Title: Manging Member

Nature of firm (corporation, partnership, etc.)

If Corporation, organized under the Laws of the State of

LLC

SEAL

(If Corporation)

If the bidder is a joint venture or partnership, each member of the joint venture or partnership must sign on

the lines below.

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

October 25, 2021

Aspen Fire Station #62

00310-3



LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

Herewith is the list of Subcontractors referenced in the Bid submitted by:

(Bidder) Ajax Roofing Company

November 24, 2021

dated and which is an integral part of the Bid Form.

The following work will be performed (or provided) by Subcontractors and coordinated by us:

SECTION OR NATURE OF WORK SUBCONTRACTOR NAME

All of our labor is performed by employees

Lightening Protection - TBD

END OF SECTION

October 25, 2021 Aspen Fire Station #62 00310-4



xroofing

Aspen Fire Station #62 November 24, 2021
0043 Sage Way Rd
Aspen, CO

Proposal of work is based on a site visit and bid package dated October 25", 2021

Flat Membrane Roof Replacement

To include approx. 7,176 Sq. Ft. of roofing.

Tear off existing 6" Insulation, Taper System, Cover Board and Membrane over entire
specified roofs, curbs and interior roof walis and haul waste off site.

Install (2) Layers of 2" x 8" PT Wood Framing at Areas Shown on Plans

Furnish and install (1) Layer of 2.8" Poly Iso (loose laid) and (1) Layer of 2.8 Poly Iso
Mechanically Attached to Steel Deck

Furnish and install ¥4" per ft. Poly Iso taper system toward drains with adhesive at 6”
OC.

Furnish and install 1/2" Densdeck Primed, 4' x 4’ sheets, with adhesive at 6” OC.
Furnish and install 60mil TPO fully adhered, mechanically fastened with heat welded
seams including up walls and over all curbs and parapets.

Fabricate and Install new 24 gauge prefinished metal gravel stop over TPO Metal
Remove Metal Panels on Upper Roof Walls & Cut Short to Accommodate New Roofing
and Re-Install

Furnish and Install all new pipe penetration flashings and re-flash existing Solar
Supports

Includes Carlisle 25 year Roof Warranty

Includes Roof Permit, Temp Toilet, $2,000 allowance to certify lightening protection

Total Bid $315,750

Price Excludes

Drain Replacement

Repair of Newer Roofs. We are happy to help diagnose and repair the leaking on the
two new roofs on an hourly basis.

Snow Removal - project is anticipated for Spring or Summer of 2022 so no snow
removal should be necessary.

970-429.8229 brady@ajaxroofingco.com



xroofing

Unless specifically noted above, there are no additional terms presumed to be included in this
proposal. Payment to be made as follows: 30% materials deposit, 30% upon half of roof
completion, 35% upon final completion and 5% Retainage for warranty paperwork completion
& re-certification of the lightening protection system.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a quality like manner
according to industry standard practices. Any alterations or deviations from scope of work
listed above will be executed upon receipt of a signed change order and will become and extra
charge over and above this contract. Bid is good for 60 days.

Acceptance of Proposal: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and
are hereby accepted. Payment will be made as outlined above.

Signature and Date Ajax Roofing Signature and Date

970-429.8229 brady@ajaxroofingco.com



(CARLISLE|

November 17, 2021

Attn: Brady Emens
Ajax Roofing Company
402 Park Avenue Unit C&D
Basalt, CO 81621

Re: Aspen Fire Station 62 - Aspen, CO

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter shall acknowledge that the proposed roofing assembly is eligible for warranty consideration by
Carlisle SynTec.

The assembly below qualifies for the UL Class “A” fire rating, subject to a maximum slope restriction of

3" per foot.

Roof Height: Less than 50’

Membrane: Carlisle’s Sure-Weld 60-mil TPO membrane adhered using Cav-Grip I or
Sure-Weld TPO Bonding Adhesive.

Cover Board: V2" DensDeck Prime cover board adhered using Flexible FAST or Millennium
One Step beads spaced 6-inches on center throughout the entire roof area.

Insulation: Tapered InsulBase Polyiso insulation adhered using Flexible FAST or
Millennium One Step beads spaced 6-inches on center throughout the entire
roof area.

Insulation: Two layers of 2.8” InsulBase Polyiso insulation. The top layer is mechanically
attached to the deck using Carlisle fasteners & insulation plates at a rate of 8
per 4’x8’ board in the field, 16 per 4’x8’ board in the perimeter and 32 per
4’x8’ board in the corners.

Deck: Minimum 22-gauge or heavier steel deck.

The roofing assembly described herein, represents Carlisle’s minimum warranty requirements. It is not
intended to modify, negate or alter any requirements dictated by the specifier or mandated by the
building code or the building owner’s insurer. Carlisle’s review and inspection is strictly for the purpose
of issuing the Carlisle warranty.

System enhancements pertaining, but not limited to, membrane thickness, insulation type and
thickness, flashing height, slope requirements and membrane terminations (beyond those required by
Carlisle) are to be complied with when specified unless approved by the Architect / Consultant. These
conditions are considered above and beyond the scope of Carlisle review and take precedence.

Upon completion of an inspection by a Carlisle Field Service Representative to confirm that the roof
system has been installed in accordance to Carlisle Specifications, Carlisle will issue a 25-year warranty
with 55-mph peak gust wind speed coverage. Unless purchased or supplied through Carlisle, please note
that performance, integrity, and impact of products by others is not included under coverage of the
Carlisle Total System Warranty.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Mﬂ?ﬂky

Brandon M. Maag
Senior Design Analyst
Carlisle SynTec Systems Cc; B. Dawson - CSL West



To:

SECTION 00310
BID FORM

Aspen Fire Protection District

Project: Aspen Fire Station #62  Re-roofing Project

Date:

[11-24-21 |

Bid Submitted By: |Grand County Roofing & Sheet Metal dba The Roofing Co. |

Gentlemen:

1.01

1.03

The undersigned, hereby offers to enter into a Contract with the Owner to perform the Work, based on the
following:

BASE BID: In general, the scope of Base Bid Work includes reroofing of the north and west roofs as

shown on the Drawings, but is not necessarily limited to, the following:

o Remove and legally dispose the existing single ply membrane, associated membrane flashings,
roof cover board, tapered insulation, and flat stock insulation down to the steel roof deck.
Loose lay two layers of 2.8” flat stock polyisocyanurate insulation to resist wind uplift forces.

Fully adhere '4:12” tapered insulation system over the entire roof surface with two component
adhesive with beads spaced 6” o.c.

° Total minimum R-Value of insulation assembly to be R-35.

° Fully adhere 1/2” DensDeck Prime roof cover board over the entire roof surface with two
component adhesive with beads spaced 6” o.c.

o Install two layers of 2x8 PT lumber around the perimeters of Roof Areas A and B noted in the
drawings.

Fully adhere 60 mil Firestone reinforced TPO roofing membrane to the cover board.
Remove and replace all coping caps with a gravel stop detail with TPO clad metal flashing with a
pre-finished metal cover matching the color and finish of underlying metal panels.

. Remove and reset existing metal panel siding as required to install new flashings. Trim bottom
of panels as needed to ensure bottom *J' closure attachment is 8" above roof surface. Seal fastener
penetrations for bottom 'J' closure.

Remove, reinstall, and recertify lightening protection system.
Coordinate roof flashing installation around solar panel supports (final location of support TBD).
Obtain and pay for all applicable permits associated with the roofing replacement.

for the Contract Sum of®

{three hundred thirty six thousand three hundred fifty seven |

— Dollars ($ [336.357.00 ] )

Contractor proposes to substantially complete the Work within calendar days from notice to
proceed, with appropriate increase in days to account for weather delays.

The undersigned has checked carefully all the above figures and understands that the Owner will not be
responsible for any errors and omissions on the part of the undersigned in making up this bid.

October 25, 2021 Aspen Fire Station #62 00310-1



1.04  The undersigned hereby acknowledges the receipt of addenda numbered:

Number Date

1.05  The undersigned agrees not to withdraw his bid for a period of sixty (60) calendar days following the date
set for receipt of bids.

1.06  The undersigned agrees to substantially complete the Base Bid Work or Alternate Bid Work based upon
the respective dates noted above. Downtime due to weather will be in addition to these days, and will be
defined as days or half-days in which work could not reasonably be efficiently performed, in the opinion
of the Contractor and Ascent, due to weather-related conditions.

1.07 By signing this Bid Form, the undersigned acknowledges that, in the process of preparing this bid, he has
examined: the place of the Work, and all matters referred to in the Instructions to Bidders; he has read and
understands the requirements of the Contract Documents.

The undersigned acknowledges his obligation to identify below any errors, omissions, conflicts, code
violations or improper use of materials that he has discovered in his examination of the Contract
Documents that could interfere with the timely completion, or increase the cost, or reduce the
performance, of the Work for which the undersigned will be responsible.

Except as noted below, the undersigned has no objection to, or reservation about, the materials to be
furnished or the conditions under which they will be installed, or the sufficiency of the Contract
Documents; he is satisfied that he can complete his contractual responsibilities in a good workmanlike
manner without extensive modifications or additional expense.

EXCEPTIONS (if any): [Carlisle membrane and components in lieu of Firestone |
[Taxes and permit fees have been figured and should be negotiated out by owner? |

1.08 The undersigned understands that the Owner reserves the right to reject any and all bids or to waive any
irregularity in any bid received.

1.09  The undersigned hereby certifies that his bid is genuine and not sham or collusive, or made in the interest
or in behalf of any person herein named; and that the undersigned has not directly or indirectly induced or
solicited any other bidder or any other person, firm or corporation to refrain from bidding; and that the

undersigned has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure for himself an advantage over any other
bidder.

1.10 In accord with the requirements of the Instructions to Bidders, the undersigned has included a list of
subcontractors which he proposes to use on this project, which list is attached hereto.

October 25, 2021 Aspen Fire Station #62 00310-2



Bid Form Signature(s):

Name of Bidder: |Grand County Roofing and Sheet Metal, Inc. |
(Print or type full legal name of proprietorship, partnership, corporation, etc.)

Address of Bidder: |28 Ten Mile Drive |
[Granby, CO 80446

Telephone No. _|970-887-0104] _ Fax No. |970-887-0106 |

Applicable Contractor License No. (if required):

Classification:

Signature of Authorized Officer: |{l3md FPerry I
Print or Type Name of Authorized Officer: [Brad Perrv]

Title:  |1Senior Estimator |

Nature of firm (corporation, partnership, etc.) |Cor00fation|

If Corporation, organized under the Laws of the State of |CO|Orad0 I

SEAL
(If Corporation)

If the bidder is a joint venture or partnership, each member of the joint venture or partnership must sign on
the lines below.

Signature: -

Printed Name: Title: -

Signature:

Printed Name: = Title: = Sy —
Signature: | I o
Printed Name: _ - _ Tite: .
Signature: N

Printed Name: _ _ Title:

October 25, 2021 Aspen Fire Station #62 00310-3



\ Post Office Box 70

Pacific Sheet Metal Inc.
L]

Manufacturing
Warehouse, Yard

Carbondale, CO 81623 80 Gemat Circle

970.963.6563 Phone Rifle, CO 81650
ROOFING  970.963.6564 Fax Isimms(a'teampsm.com

Www.teampsm.com Roofing Manager

Aspen Fire Protection District

AABC Fire Station

Aspen, CO 81611

Attn: Rick Balentine November 24, 2021
970-379-1758

970-925-5532

rick.balentine@aspenfire.com

JOB NAME JOB ADDRESS

AABC Fire Station, Aspen Airport Business

Fire Station 62 Aspen Center, Aspen, CO 81611

We appreciate the opportunity to submit this proposal for the above referenced project based on pricing plans
prepared by Architect dated DATE and offer the following to define and clarify the scope of our proposal.

Carlisle Fully Adhered 60-mil TPO System to Include Approx. 4,000 Sq. Ft. at Phase 1 OQver
Communications.

e Provide labor and material to install Carlisle Air Vapor seal MD over 100% of metal deck substrate per
Carlisle’s specifications and to meet 20-year system warranty.

e  Provide labor and material to install the 1% layer of '2” Secure Shield HD per manufacturers
recommended specifications to achieve 20-year system warranty with it being mechanically attached to
steel decking.

e  Provide labor and material to install new thermal insulation to meet International and Pitkin County
building codes, R-49 (8.75"), insulation that will be in two layers of 4x4 4” pieces that will be laid in
Carlisle Flexible fast board adhesive to achieve 8” insulation build up.

e Provide labor and material to install '4” per foot tapered insulation boards that will also be laid in
Flexible Fast board adhesive over the two layers of 4°” to create a positive slope to existing roof drains.

¢ Provide labor and material to install 2™ layer of %" HD cover board over thermal and tapered insulation
using Carlisle Flexible Fast board adhesive.

e Provide labor and material to install Carlisle 60-mil Fully Adhered membrane over 100% of roofing
assembly per manufacturers recommendations and details.

e Provide labor and material to install all roof related sheet metal flashings using Drexel 24 Ga. Kynar

500 paint coated sheet metal flashings that will be formed in Pacific Sheet Metal’s manufacturing shop.

Provide labor to clean and properly dispose of all roof related debris into GC provided container.

NOTE: Curbing by others.

NOTE: Carlisle 20-year system warranty included in bid price.

NOTE: Bid price includes labor for Pacific Sheet Metal to remove wall panels where needed.

Bid Price: $210,693.00

Tear-off Existing Roofing Material at Phase 1 to Include Approx. 4,000 Sg. Ft.
e  Provide labor and material to remove existing roofing material down metal decking.
o Provide labor to properly clean and dispose of any roofing debris into GC provided dumpster.
Bid Price: $16,491.00

Carlisle Fully Adhered 60-mil TPO System to Include Approx. 4,000 Sq. Ft. at Phase 2 Over
Truck Bay #s4, 5, 6.
o  Provide labor and material to install Carlisle Air Vapor seal MD over 100% of metal deck substrate per
Carlisle’s specifications and to meet 20-year system warranty.

Page 1 of 3 Initial:



Pacific Sheet Metal Inc. Manufacturing
U

R Post Office Box 70 Warehouse, Yard
Carbondale, CO 81623 80 Gemat Circle
970.963.6563 Phone Rifle, CO 81650

ROOFING  970.963.6564 Fax Isimms(@ teampsm.com
www . teampsm.com Roofing Manager

Provide labor and material to install the §*' layer of '2” Secure Shield HD per manufacturers
recommended specifications to achieve 20-year system warranty with it being mechanically attached to
steel decking.

Provide labor and material to install new thermal insulation to meet International and Pitkin County
building codes, R-49 (8.75"), insulation that will be in two layers of 4x4 4” pieces that will be laid in
Carlisle Flexible Fast board adhesive to achieve 8” insulation build up.

Provide labor and material to install '«” per foot tapered insulation boards that will also be laid in
Flexible Fast board adhesive over the two layers of 4"’ to create a positive slope to existing roof drains.
Provide labor and material to install 2 layer of '2” HD cover board over thermal and tapered insulation
using Carlisle Flexible Fast board adhesive.

Provide labor and material to install Carlisle 60-mil Fully Adhered membrane over 100% of roofing
assembly per manufacturers recommendations and details.

Provide labor and material to install ali roof related sheet metal flashings using Drexel 24 Ga. Kynar
500 paint coated sheet metal flashings that will be formed in Pacific Sheet Metal’s manufacturing shop.
Provide labor to clean and properly dispose of all roof related debris into GC provided container.
NOTE: Curbing by others.

NOTE: Carlisle 20-year system warranty included in bid price.

NOTE: Bid price includes labor for Pacific Sheet Metal to remove wall panels where needed.

Bid Price: $199,875.00

Tear-off Existing Roofing Material at Phase 2 to Include Approx. 4,000 Sq. Ft.

Provide labor and material to remove existing roofing material down metal decking.
Provide labor to properly clean and dispose of any roofing debris into GC provided dumpster.
Bid Price: $14,622.00

Carlisle Fully Adhered 60-mil TPO System to Include Approx. 3,500 Sq. Ft. at Phase 3 over
Truck Bay #'s 1,2, 3.

Provide labor and material to install Carlisle Air Vapor seal MD over 100% of metal deck substrate per
Carlisle’s specifications and to meet 20-year system warranty.

Provide labor and material to install the 1" layer of 2" Secure Shield HD per manufacturers
recommended specifications to achieve 20-year system warranty with it being mechanically attached to
steel decking.

Provide labor and material to install new thermal insulation to meet International and Pitkin County
building codes, R-49 (8.75"), insulation that will be in two layers of 4x4 4” pieces that will be laid in

‘Carlisle Flexible Fast board adhesive to achieve 8” insulation build up.

Provide 1abor and material to install 4" per foot tapered insulation boards that will also be laid in
Flexible Fast board adhesive over the two layers of 4°* to create a positive slope to existing roof drains.
Provide labor and material to install 2" layer of *2” HD cover board over thermal and tapered insulation
using Carlisle Flexible Fast board adhesive.

Provide labor and material to install Carlisle 60-mil Fully Adhered membrane over 100% of roofing
assembly per manufacturers recommendations and details.

Provide labor and material to install all roof related sheet metal flashings using Drexel 24 Ga. Kynar
500 paint coated sheet metal flashings that will be formed in Pacific Sheet Metal’s manufacturing shop.
Provide labor to clean and properly dispose of all roof related debris into GC provided container.
NOTE: Curbing by others.

NOTE: Carlisle 20-year system warranty included in bid price.

NOTE: Bid price includes labor for Pacific Sheet Metal to remove wal! panels where needed.

Bid Price: $164.505.00

Page 2 of 3 Initial:



Pacific Sheet Metal Inc. Manufacturing
U

' Post Office Box 70 Warehouse, Yard
Carbondale, CO 81623 80 Gemat Circle
970.963.6563 Phone Rifle, CO 81650

ROOFING  970.963.6564 Fax [simms(@teampsm.com
WWwWw . teampsm.com Roofing Manager

Tear-off Existing Roofing Material at Phase 3 to Include Approx. 3,500 Sq. Ft.
¢ Provide labor and material to remove existing roofing material down metal decking.
e Provide labor to properly clean and dispose of any roofing debris into GC provided dumpster.

Bid Price: $14,903.00

Substrate Exclusion: Any damaged or deteriorated substrate will be replaced on a time and material basis.

SNOW REMOVAL PRICING: $90.00/HR/MAN

Roofing kclusions:

Snow and ice removal, demolition of any kind, horizontal and vertical waterproofing, interior flashings, window and door
fNashings, through wall Nashings, all woodwork other than that listed above, insulation other than that listed above, eave
and valley snow and ice melt systems other than listed above, gutters and downspouts other than listed above, saw cutting,
ice dams and damage caused by ice dams, liquidated damages, bonds, permits and fees, and all non-related metal sheet
goods.

Price Acceleration Provision;

Ifthere is an_increase in the actual cost of the labor or materials charged 1o the Contractor is more than 5% after making this
Agreement, the price set forth in this Agreement shall be increased without the need for a written change order or amendment to
the contract to reflect the price increasc and additional direct cost to the Contractor. Contractor will submit written documentation
of the increased charges to the Prime Contractor/Owner upon request. As an additional remedy, if the actual cost of any line tem

increases more than 10% after the making of this Agreement, Contractor, at its sole discretion, may terminate the contract for
convenience.

Material Availability Provisien:

Due to malerial shortages customer may expenience delays related to the inability to timely obtan matenial for this project In the
event of such a delay, Contractor shall notify customer, and customer agrees to provide contractor with an extension of ume for
any delay attributable fo the temporary inability to oblain matenials

Unless specifically noted above, there are no additional terms presumed to be included in this propesal.

Progress billing to Owner/Contractor according to an agreed schedule shall be paid periodically based on percentage of work
completed, within 30 days of submitting invoice. [fretainage is required. it shall not exceed 10%0 of the total contract Final
payment shall be made no later than 30 days after completion of Pacific Sheet Metal’s work

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices
Any altcrations or deviation from above specifications will become an extra charge over and above the estimate All agreements
contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control. Property owner to carry, fire, tornado, and other necessary
insurance. Our workers arc fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.

Note; Due to continual price increases this proposal will be withdrawn if it is not accepted within 10 business days. Color
selections & Material selections are required upon acceptance of this proposal,

Acceptance of Proposal: The above prices. specifications and conditions are satisfactory and arc hereby accepted You are
authorized to do work as specified Payment will be made as outlined above

Authorized Signature

Page 3 of 3 Initial:



= =

LZ0Z ‘L 43quiadag
asu0dsal g UOIDSIBP BJIP|IM J0) | PUB SIEMIJOS ‘DIeMpPIeH

yepdn diysiapea yojid IV o:mn_ n_n_"_<

- SNOILVIINNWWOIITIL
HALNNOD NIXLId Z <

T 1| e
___|. - _._J el
o
: m+.
_“.. g .
(sa.k
020¢

3411 N33 IN 177110y



suonsan)

IV

91eM10S

SaWO02INQO PUP S|POD) 10|Id JO deday




3|gissod uaym

91BM1JOS 01Ul }Deqpasy
dd4V Jo uonei3anu

weal

Ad4V Ym uonediunuiuwiod
2 UoleJIoge}|o)

(D1d) 493U 3dU33I||21U|
oued oY) WoJj IUas
SU0I12313p |y Jo Aoeanddy
(sied> L 16 “3'9)

Spaa) 3UnSIXd 'SA UO0I1D313P
uoI1rIS OURd 03 W]

asuie A3yl usaym sanss|
alempJey pue aJemudlly
'94PM1JOS 9A|0S pue
asougelp Ajpidel 03 Ayjiqy
(94eM}j0S R

aiempJey) swndn waisAs

S}43|e |y 10} UOI}IIBP Ajgela4
03} paads pue Adeinddy 31BM1J0S pue 3iempJieH

juswadeuew weugoud
pue Suip|ing diysiaulied

s.103ed1pul acuewloyiad A3y J0jid :49pulwdy




(PIINga.
9IS 03 NP J21e|) Y>3 UleIJUNOA |3
Aq yiz | AInf jo yoam pakojdap pay 4addn e

aNnyouoQq ueas Jaauidul SwISAS \A«ar&«
¥ i .i:__xoxs\_.xm.a

\7

Ucm_ovtmuumgmmaou_oa>ocmn_ __ n__ _.sgé_
woJj 1uoddns punoJa3-ayi-uo yim 4 & ey .
uoIle||eISUI UO P3| YId] UILIUNOIN YT © Q= ST
u3s A|nf Jo yoam pako|dap 5 N T

alom xely pue jiqqesydef ‘sweljjip e : | S

ad4dvY/fA1uno) unjiid ssoade awiy uo pakojdap aiam suoijels oued 1no4




sa1ypim J0ds dipy 2ouabijaw) [1dyNIE ‘sRIOWED padeid AjjesiBaiens
{00} uoljaa)9p aily
= au sjojid 10111 UoIIORN0Id D114 uadsy
s prrere— -
AS13uaieqnouj s,Jud3 USnoayl |esdusn u:u_u...__o._ ——m SHNLLNAdSVIHL
pue 339d Yum weusoid 1olid ASojouyda)
uoI32q 3YPIM SOIUNOULY |V oued

34 G

S%233qIN0 (eIUBCd K3NUBPI 03 UCINLGOIAI |BIYE; Ylim PAIEINOSSE SAIBOIOUYIDL I Buxddel 3se sdnuels
0avY¥0103 @

SaIYPItM !
10dg 0] [V IST[uy SAOUSY SurjySyoayj A vavaan

WOTTHAMD ED MM/ STV

TG TR TOT ToTOT T o

Te T ¥
uouIUYSP-YBRy- v jo 1amod Ayl pajul P 2ary d jonid ay1

EWHm>m CO_HU@UNG W‘_E.—U__\s vwmmm|_< _.._u._>> ONIRGAM
si0j1d 339|dwo) |esauan pueplod ‘I30d

Suoyd asuodsal aacdul
19y 01 ABO|OUYDa) UOHISIBP UUPIIM IV S,0uRd INO
Wo2 9y} Uy pAed0| Wdswuedaq all4 A4S Big 3yl

asuajaqg
2IPPIIM 104 [V S10]id Ba1V WO :eyeq big ‘Ais b1g

16

o uoS8aiQ pue euejuol) ‘eruiojijed
uJ43Yyinos + UIdYlIopN ssosde sjuawAhojdap jeuonnippe gz~ ‘uadsy puokag

asL®




SU0ISSas SuluIpay 13sn pup
S M3INIBA0 WidYSAs ound yisz Ainf ‘yaz L Ainf

oor
250U0USD: 4 UONDD 1% PUE DIRMYOS "DILADIEH
ddv outy
B ] 1 . apino 13sn 09 oued

g RIBODUR M “AhnBON PAIPRD O ¥
b Ot 20y Do 20 ipus i Bt s mzlmnu

© 20U HQTIE220 20 20U P s
2300 A0 KD S0 503 33ed )
03 512200 PENIOUIINEUN SO0 th R

{1 BBy nou e g

S[1233p WBPDU| iSIUIPIPUI Sulpa B SuMalA

sjuapjau Sueys

IDIAISS 1S2404 SN
314 s|epuogJed

SINT / ey dsoH uadsy

Si9 7 A1syes d11and Ayunod upjlid
$14ays Aunod upid

slaqwiaw pJeog pue |auuosiad d4V

:3uipnjpul ‘suoinyeziuegio jo agueu peouq
SSOJJk P3ajeasd SJUNoIIe 3 pauledd siash +§¢

auljuQ pue uos.iad-uj pa3dnpuo) suoissas Suluiea] 09s oued Ad4V




suonsand

IV

91EM1JOS

S2W02INQ pue s|eoo) 30jid Jo dedxay

epuasdy pasodo.d




a [BQUOPLLOY 1Y Qued

xely oy IWSLy'y PUe 6'8%T

zuonms Ny uoile|nduel pasueyul (¢

i WOy IWLTE 0T PUe ,5°L0T
Tuoneis

suoneis 2 a - SjuapIdUl palejn3uell) Joj seiawed wouy uelsiq (€

sduueag

e

Aia8ewil dtweldoued Q9g
341 01 IX21U0D Ul Paysmaln dew syl SMOYS Yydiym
‘J2Ae|d uaa.ds |jn) ay1 Jo dol uo 133pim malA dey (Z

uondaJIp ssedwod
2yl smoys 1ey1 Jake|d adew! ay) uo a)eds uneag (|

s3y31ysiH

pajuswa|dwi paSueyd pue PaUOIIDE SIISN IdULINSUI pue AJIIN ‘JUSWUISA0S WO} YDeqpas
uosesas allj S1Yl padnpoJlul sjuswadueyus alemljos +01 _“




P34 MURIOA
VRS )

t uonenbuensy
S uone|nbuelp °m uone|nbue |
o,
£ uouejnbuen

g
weybuyony

G uone|nbuen |
p uolie|nbueilj o

g uoniejnbuen |

9 uonenbuels|

o (2

¢ uone|nbuenuy

£ uoneinbuen|

| uonejnbuen

(-]

g vone|nbuen |

S9)PUIPJI00D U3DMISQ Y L17] JO 9DUBISIP WNWIXeW
e YlIM 1300UO0Y JUNOJA pale|ndueli) SI3WO0ISNd oued Mau 1y3i3

—_— _— = —

WG/ :23ueisig g’/ :93ueisig
SHeQ axejea|d iz uoieis Jayield 1| uoneis

,..._ h .

MB3IA Z uoness MB3IA | Uolels

suo13ed0| d1ydes30a8 d1eis Joj siasn dde awil-1saly Yim asn uone|nduell) paAiasqo oued
s13sn oued Aq asn jo asej uolne|nsuely




[enuapyuog v oued

PU3 01 dO1S 1oL wooz |eando xQg wooz [e2ndQ X0E

199340 Ainp-uo Aeme s3|iw 67|
ay} a8 NOA $S3JUN SIY) Lodas "
0) |22 LON op aseajd Juapout
SIY3 JO p3allou uaaqg sey dddv

OISYTECURT 0oL/ Sunl

13I3Y JUIPIOUE BYF MBIA LUBD ROA
uiglunow

pay Jaddn ‘wouy pa1dsIap
ows [SLEITV ONVd] ‘Oued

ZOL8-EEZ (v¥B) 1o

sa8ew 09g Jayied os|e pue

uoneziueg.o
uonedo| 9|8uis uo wooz [eaXndo wnoiad 01 Aljige waisAs sdueleg

Jad sadAy Juapidul 40)
S3|NJ UOIIBDIII0U WIOISND dAPH 51n1e3; 3y)

DOWLIUOI S| 1U3PPU| 10} P3ZIIOYINE 31 OYM SI3SN 01 WOo07 |e311dQ Y3 JO 3SN ay3 Jwil]

SR SLEpl SR da EUORLE0) A0 PAYSM3IA UOIIEIS DY) JO MIIA
et BRELUD seleelbed o W03Isnd e 138 01 Wooz [e213d0 XQE 9yl 92Z1j13N 01 SI3SN 0URd MO||Y

SUO13eII1I0N P33eI3|3IDY wooz |eando

SUOIILDIJIION Pa1eJa|ad0y pue wooz [edndQ sapnjpul dewpeod a4niesy ¢z0z AUl
ssaJgo.ad ul sjuswiadueyus jeuon}ippvy




suonsan)

IV

91eM1J0S

SaW02INQ puUe S|eoo 10|14 Jo deday

epuady pasodoud




Zi 12IUDPLUOY I oued
U0I12313P |V PUB 2X0WS JQISIA U33MIS] SINUIIA sannisod as|e) a4e YdIym SUOIIDIIIP MU JO 9,

£Palralap squapidui mau ain Apyainb moy £SIUAPIdUI AN 34D SU0I3I3Iap Jo Juadiad Ioym

(uoi3dalaqg ol awi]) paads | (93ey SaAIlIsod as|eq) Adeanddy

(sjj0-apet) Yiim) so1u3a\ ssauisng Aay om] :Jy UoI3dI333Q dows




J2]ua]) 32UasIjalu] OUDY 2yl AG 350w 3Y) Ul PUNOS SOM JUBPIDUY INOWIS OU ING 143]0 35OWS D PIIDIBUIS IDYI SAWD.LJ [DNPIAIPUI SO PAULfap 310 SISO 3S|D4 ‘310N

51-9990] (3190 - £¢ 3] (5707 1439) - £TANA)

FRA I ERAETIT T1epow 7 T13pal eI

219 'SUINg pagiidsaid ‘@4owWs |BlLsSNpu|
‘S13SA30) papN|dUl SUORINoU 35|e) Jo ajdwex]

1001d ay)

INOY3N0.UIYl +%06 Sem siapuodsal
1SJ1} puUe Sa13l|IAN 03 S| 1X3)

+ [lewa oued jo ajed Adeanddy

DIEYBAINSO ] 5184

%07¢

POII3d dWI] / UOISISA |9POIN Ag 918y 9ARISOd 3S|e4

syuswAojdag uoneis +Qg I1N0 WoJ) pa1da|j0d erep aAnisod
as|ej snoinaid Woly paules| |apow |y s,oued se 10)id aya 1noy3noaya paseasdap Ajjuedijiudis aied aanisod as|e) ayl.

o 9lEy 9AI}ISOd 9S|ed 3jasejeq juapiou] oAl




UCI10213Q ¥ €3 3YOWS WGJL S33MLIA

1CG130912@ ¥ O3 SNOWS WaI S33Muliy
5 0% BT 2T SLLR0 EH.aF o 9 aresms A " e
5 = G5 §F O GF ST 9T 1 21°GT &

o] E1C A

suw o} 14y
uIyIm PajoBlap
SjuapIoUl JO %08

VLT

%G/, Agq paanpal sem ajel
uonoalap anisod asied

YRR AN Oy T e [RRN T Y]

SR P 10 }D [ lfll LT
_]I_ID') | }l

v
b
5

SJL

5°T 13PON 7°ET [3pOVH

120¢ tequisidss 1207 AT

S3.14 OUBd G| + S3J14 NIYMdH SZ :S|2POIN UoNINPO.d | Oued

10}1d 3noYy3noay] [3PON UQ SS3430.d :uo0llIalaqg 03 awi)




1eNUBPYUOT 1y B

'SLIBID dHD PUD ‘SLI3JD 341fj03 ‘S|D2 [ L6 [DIO] ‘SLIBID NIMYI WO pa104auas som DI0P 143y 15311403 Y|
'S1I3JY |V OUDd PUD S1I3[0 NIMI YasA Sa11f UOIDIEA 30 13S SIYl Ul PAPNJOUL S311H (310N

PS96L PSSL L0991 GGSl GeSl 1E3|D lwgg 9dl4 Ho94D 79¢#

LL6 vOvL vivl 6071 L0V 00wl 304 3y2n w9z Sd14 UOS|IM 79E#

uimi| ‘oued el el el orel LEEL 9zeH 31 g8 SJ1J puowelq gLiz#

LL6 SLgl €8l 9061 58l 718l AzeH jeymawos 1wg'g 9414 [OOYDS OLEH#

oued vLElL SLel vLEL eLel CLEL AzeH yeymawos iwez| HIE] [FIEIILS] CT5va e

0091 oL9l 0091 8561 8e:Sl AzeH yeymawos We' ¢l | 2Ji4 UYN UIoYpPays 9ev#

Lie €01 SO-LL G¢-8l EvLlL oLzt | AzeH Kiap we-LL 3114 910A0) 867#

LL6 60-L1 LLL) IAA" [4A" 3041 | 1€3() wy'zl 9114 PPOL /87#

|

37.nos b & e . | (uewjey elawe) R eJjawe)

yWETLV] v v P ou) ut 3|qISIA 11puod wouy | uapIdU|
1s3ipe3 | umgg oued {e3u3WuUo.IIAUg _

Isaipie] _ v oued axyows ajuelsiq |

“ _
Ajeanid Ag pasuey

UoIil}d9alad JO $S324N0S 19l ‘SA Uoil}dalaQg Ocm&w




suonsan)

A
91eMOS

SaW02INQ pue s[eoo 10|id jo deday

epuady pasodoud




2022 Staffing Proposal and 2024+ Vision

2021 Staffing Model

Station 61

Station 62

Career Firefighter/EMT

Career Captain

Career Firefighter/EMT

Volunteer Firefighter/EMR

2022 staffing Model (Proposed)

Station 61

Station 62

Career Lieutenant/EMT

Career Captain

Career Firefighter/EMT (Medical)

Career Firefighter/EMT (Prevention)

Career Firefighter/EMT (Engineer)

Volunteer Firefighter/EMR

Total
Year Battalion Chief | Captain Lieutenant Firefighter Total FTEs Volunteers
2021 0 3 0 6 9 40
(add 3) (add 3)

VISION

Vision 2024 Staffing Model (NFPA 1710/1720 Compliant Vision)

Station 61 Station 62
Battalion Chief
Lieutenant Lieutenant
Engineer Engineer
Firefighter/EMT Firefighter/EMT

Vol. Firefighter/EMR

Vol. Firefighter/EMR

** Minimum of 7 additional volunteers to
respond from out of station

** In 2024, with crews of 4 at Stations 61 and 62 we will meet or exceed the NFPA 1710 and 1720 response time
requirement of 4 personnel on scene within 5:20 seconds of dispatch for 90% of our calls and 15 personnel on scene
within 9 minutes for Urban area (Station 61) and Suburban area (Station 62). The goal for 2024 vision is to meet NFPA

1710/1720 base standard and remain majority volunteer. This is only one potential way to achieve this goal. Many other
great ideas have been brought forward and the time between 2022 and 2024 will be used to vet and ground proof these

other concepts.




All-Call Heat Map

.r\;n[)f(l_..rf”jif(il'.l. o
CouMyA T it
An’r;i’r‘:'. \‘" o Y
'}\{ -!z_.z Ioluc
A\ o




Reasoning for this proposal

ESCI May 2020 Study

Figure 36: Financial Impacts of Option 3

Option 3
Decision Unit Actual | Total Cost | Onboarding | Total Cost
Units Cost FTEs

Station 61
(4 FF/EMT per shift) 4 $343,688 | 15.00 | $1,374,750 $112,500 $1,487,250
Station 62
(4 FF/EMT per shift) 4 $343,688 | 15.00 | $1,374,750 $112,500 $1,487,250
District Total FY 2020 8 $687,376 30 $2,749,500 | $225,000 | $2,974,500

“Although this option does not bring AFPD into full compliance with NFPA 1720 or ISO criteria, it does provide a

significant improvement in the ability to handle both current and future service demand. It also represents an entry
point for AFPD to begin the development of a deployment system based upon industry best practices. Whether or not
AFPD implements this option today or in the near future, some variant of this deployment model should be adopted for
the District to operate more effectively, safely, and efficiently. This option represents the absolute minimum staffing

levels advisable in a fire rescue system.” — (Pg 48, ESCI May 2020 Study, Staffing Option 3)

NFPA 1710 Summary

Company Staffing 1710 (Crew Size)

Engine = minimum 4 on duty

* High volume/geographic restrictions = 5 minimum on duty
e Tactical hazards dense urban area = 6 minimum on duty
Truck = minimum 4 on duty

¢ High volume/geographic restrictions = 5 minimum on duty
e Tactical hazards dense urban area = 6 minimum on duty

Low hazard (residential single-family dwellings 1200sf)
Medium hazard (three story garden apartments or strip malls)
High hazard structures (high-rise buildings)

Initial Alarm Deployment (*number of fire fighters including officers)
¢ Low hazard = 15 Fire fighters

¢ Medium hazard = 28 Fire fighters

¢ High hazard = 43 Fire fighters

Response Times

First Engine Arrive on Scene

* 240 sec (4 min)

Initial Full Alarm (Low and Medium Hazard)

» 480 sec (8 min)

Initial Full Alarm — High Hazard/ High-Rise Time
¢ 610 sec (10 min 10 sec)




NFPA 1720 Summary

Staffing and Response Times

Demand Zone™! Demographics Minimum Statt” Response Time Meets Objective

Urbanares | >W000peoplefm® | 15 | 9§ | 9%

Subwbansrea | 500-000people/ml | 10 | w0 | 8%

Rurdlares | <500peopleimi® | 6 | o] L e i 0]

Remoteares | Traveldistancez8m | 4 dependent | 90%

Specialrisks | DeterminedbyAH] | DeterminedbyAHJ] | Determinedby AH] | 30%
based on risk

* A purisduction cun have more than one denuisd 200,
* Minunam staffing indudes members responding frons the AHJs department and automatec wid.
Responise tinte begims upon completion of the dispatch

AFD Response Times

[ NFPA Standard AFPD 2021 AFPD ESCI Report

All-Call Turnout Time 1:20 4:42 07:30
All-Call Travel Time 4:00 5:43 13:41

All-Call Response Time 5:20 10:25 21:11
-5:05 -16:09

Fires Only

All-Call Fire Turnout Time 1:20 3:05 09:28
All-Call Fire Travel Time 4:00 7:39 15:12

All-Call Fire Response 5:20 10:44 24:40
Time -5:24 -19:38



Customer Centered Strategic Plan

Figure a: Citizen Planning Priorities (pg1o, AP Triton, Strategic Plan)
Low <----- > High

improve Major Incident Response

Ensure Technical Competency of Personnel
Improve Interagency Cooperation

Improve Fire District Response Time

Contain Cost to Taxpayer

Equipment/Facilites Well
Maintained/Reliable

L L L L n ' L 4
oy L] L Ll

000 010 020 030 040 050 060 070 0.80

“The planning priorities were presented as a forced ranking of major incident response, response times, technical
competency, equipment/stations, interagency cooperation, and cost containment. The respondents compared each
planning element against all others and were forced to choose the more important of the two compared elements. Each
element was compared to all others in the set. “

“Continued evaluation of opportunities to improve response times was a general expectation of the citizen forum.”

Figure 2: Community Survey ldentifying Priority of Services (pg12, AP Triton, Strategic Plan)

Fire Supression
Emergency Medical Services
Public Education _
Wildland Response _
Community Risk Reduction _
I

Hazardous Materials Team

Technical Rescue

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30%



OSHA Mandate — 2 in/ 2 out

“The safety of firefighters engaged in interior structural firefighting is the major focus of paragraph (g)(4) of the OSHA
Respiratory Protection standard. This provision requires that at least two employees enter the Immediately Dangerous to
Life or Health (IDLH) atmosphere and remain in visual or voice contact with each other at all times. It also requires that at
least two employees be located outside the IDLH atmosphere, thus the term, "two in/two out". This assures that the "two
in" can monitor each other and assist with equipment failure or entrapment or other hazards, and the "two out" can
monitor those in the building, initiate rescue, or call for back-up.” (Letter from John B. Miles, Jr.
Directorate of Compliance Programs, OSHA to Kurt Varone)

Current Staffing Impacts

2065.5 hours of OT total through September. 1,683 hours directly related to PTO usage or covering the 4th(volunteer)
slot to keep a station open. The remainder of the hours relate to trainings, meetings, covid testing, etc.

Also, in 2021 (January — October):
70+ days with staffing below minimum qualifications(No EMT, Officer, Driver/Operator, Qualified FF, etc.)
90+ days where we had to pay OT to keep station open

9 days we have had to close a station

Modern -vs- Legacy Home Furnishings

Time to Flashover: Legacy (natural fibers): ~ 30 minutes Modern (Synthetic materials) < 5 minutes

Comparison of Room Furnishings

I egacy Room Modern Room




Public and Firefighter Safety

“MAYDAY” Information Da Time v Survival Rate

Units Involved in Maydays

tstUnit................ 55%

il S 26%

K101 1524

UL . 2%

LT 1%

T T — A% 15

TUDE o 0% v .

2 4 Min 4 - 6 Min 6 - 8 Min 8-10Min 10-20Min 20-30Min 30-60 Min >1 Hour
Search Time Removal Time

Home fire deaths

For more information, review the full reports by the Federal Emergency Management Agency, the
National Fire Incident Reporting System (NFIRS), and the National Safety Council:

One civilian fire-related death occurs every 144 minutes or a little over every two hours.
In 2018, 82 firefighters died while on duty.

Home fires account for 92% of civilian fire deaths.

On average, seven people die in a fire a day.

House fires cause an average of 2,620 civilian deaths each year.

The majority of home fire deaths are caused by smoke inhalation.

Every year 500 children (14 and younger) are killed by fire.

More than 50% of children ages 5 and younger die while asleep during a fire.

One civilian fire-related injury occurs every 35 minutes, or a little every half hour.



ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4 (12/14/2021) GENERAL FUND I
PAGE 1
2020 2021 [ 2022 2021
| acruat | |estimateo | || proposep | | s aerroveo

Beginning Balance, January 1 | 2,668,705 | |
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

: ‘ XXXXKXXXXXX

REVENUES
GENERAL (Income)
31100 - General Property Tax
31102 - Allocation--to Cap Acq Fund 800,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
31103 - Allocation--to Housing Fund 1,070,000 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,100,000
31104 - Allocation--to GF General 2,916,480 3,580,408 3,628,944 3,580,408
31105 - Allocation--to GF Emergency Reserve 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
31106 - Allocation--to GF Operations Reserve 400,000 200,000 580,000 200,000
31107 - Allocation--to GF FPPA Annual 382,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
31109 - Allocation--for Treasurer Fee 295,123 304,232 326,787 304,232
Total General Property Tax 5,963,603 6,084,640 6,535,731 6,084,640
31200 - Specific Ownership Taxes 193,861 225,000 225,000 185,000
36100 - Interest Earned--Prop. Taxes 11,367 13,000 12,000 10,000
36200 - Interest on Investments 9,314 575 600 |3} 10,000
37100 - Delinquent Taxes (75,400) (4,000} (6,000){ (4,000)
38000 - North 40 Lease to County 48,761 49,610 51,700 50,195
38010 - County Share of Expenses @N40 27,951 30,000 30,000 ¢ 30,000
38015 - Tenants' Rent & Utilities @ Starwood 3,249 15,000 15,000 4,000
38020 - Tenants' Rent @ N40 and Woody Creek 16,164 23,832 | |
38050 - WFAC Project (from Aspen Community Foundation) 15,570 41,180 37,725 40,000
38100 - Other Income (vs. Expense) 14,500 - - -
38101 - Grants 78,744 46,289 125,000 40,000
38103 - CDPS DFPC--Cooperator Incident 215,064 2,154 - 100,000
38109 - Donations / Contributions {Assigned Funds) - 54,199 -1 -
38110 - Sprinkler Permit Fees (Plans Checks) 43,283 40,000 50,000 35,000
Total GENERAL 6,549,867 6,613,811 7,100,588 | 6,584,835
Total Revenues 6,549,867 6,613,811 7,100,588 6,584,835
EXPENDITURES
PERSONNEL EXPENSES (Staff)
41110 - Wages - Career Duty Firefighters 318,377 697,000 710,443 693,080
41115 - Overtime - Career Duty Firefighters 120,000 150,000 120,000
41111 - Salaries & Wages - All Other Paid Staff 804,540 750,000 848,926 845,664
41120 - Misc. Payroll Expenses 1,012 1,500 1,800 1,200
41125 - Employer SUI--Staff 3,518 4,700 3,507 5,111
41130 - Retirement Plan--401(a) 105,115 122,500 114,949 : 116,898
41132 - Pension Plan--FPPA SWDB 48,429 90,000 124,074 101,087
41135 - Employer Medicare--Staff 17,319 23,300 25,422 24,706
41140 - All Insurances & HSA Contributions 177,717 245,000 319,291 261,466
41141 - Board Match--457(b) Plan 21,626 30,000 33,665 30,702
41142 - Fitness/Wellness Allowance--Staff 10,392 15,000 22,400 20,800
41143 - Health Insurance--Staff Dependents 40,719 60,000 64,926 58,589
41144 - Benefits Contingency - PTO Cash 53,207 58,000 21,495 | 24,284
Total PERSONNEL EXPENSES (Staff) 1,601,971 2,217,000 2,440,898 || 2,303,587



ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4 (12/14/2021)

GENERAL FUND |

ADMINISTRATION

41149 - County Treasurer Fee
41150 - Employer Medicare--AVFD+
41155 - Employer Social Security--AVFD+
41160 - Employer SUI--AVFD+
41146 - Employee Wellness Program
41200 - Other Expense (vs. Income)
41209 - WFAC (Wildfire Mapping) Project
41210 - Contract Labor / Special Projects
41211 - Supplies & Expenses
41212 - Telephone Expense
41214 - Info. Systems & Support
41500 - Audit & Budget
41510 - Insurance

Gen Liability/Accident & Other

Workers' Comp
41520 - Legal
41770 - Equip Repair/Replace
41810 - Election
41820 - Staff Vehicle Expense
41840 - Administrative
41920 - Capital Outlay - Computers +

Total ADMINISTRATION

VOLUNTEER BENEFITS

41860 - Volunteer Fitness/Wellness Allowance

41861 - Volunteer Health Insur/HSA/HRA

41870 - Volunteer Health Screenings

41875 - LOSAP

41877 - Volunteer Shift Incentives

41880 - EMS Incentive Program

41890 - FFIl Proficiency Incentive

41891 - Officer & D/O Incentives

41892 - ALL Volunteer Incentives (Shifts+Quals+Points)

Total VOLUNTEER BENEFITS

FIRE FIGHTING

42205 - Firefighters' Logistics/Support
42206 - Uniforms

42211 - Operational Supplies & Expenses
42212 - Rescue Supplies & Expenses
42213 - EMS Supplies & Expenses

42214 - Wildfire Supplies & Expenses
42215 - Wildfire Program {Seasonal FFs +)
42220- Pano Al Project

42300 - Fuel

42400 - Subscriptions & Dues

42402 - Honor Guard

Total FIRE FIGHTING

PAGE 2

[ 2021 [ [ 20220 8] 2021
\ lESTIMATED | | PROPOSED || AS APPROVED

295,123 304,232 327,044 304,287
1,655 1,200 1,500 [ 2,500
15,908 10,000 12,000 | 15,000
342 300 500 625
1,495 5,000 8,000 8,000
78,744 13,250 ) a
15,570 41,180 . 40,000
33,413 45,000 43,000 45,000
25,088 24,000 24,29 23,224
31,370 32,000 32,000 30,000
25,023 32,000 36,000 | 30,000
16,697 17,360 19,000 18,000
37,427 40,000 45,000 50,000
35,445 80,000 90,000 45,000
22,160 26,000 26,000 25,000
3,558 4,000 5,000 | 5,000
13,816 - 16,000 | .
12,753 13,000 11,000 17,000
39,576 45,000 45,000 || 45,000
9,375 25,000 20,000 25,000
714,538 758,522 761,340 || 728,636
42,604 42,000 42,000 | 48,100
233,405 170,000 352,950 || 309,162
824 1,500 2,000 5,000
22,000 46,500 34,750 | 33,000
725 4,000 ' '
16,150 17,212 !
7,225 8,181
1,900 1,800 : 4
' ' 40,000 [ 80,000 |
324,833 291,193 471,700 ||| 475,262
17,800 25,000 25,000 | 25,000
30,572 30,000 20,000 | 30,000
107,220 125,000 125,000 125,000
25,637 15,000 15,000 15,000
7,121 15,000 15,000 15,000
16,252 10,000 10,000 | 10,000
2,310 690 - 25,000
L IpEi 40,000 60,000 5
10,019 15,000 15,000 15,000
3,238 1,500 1,500 1,500
7,511 7,500 | 5,000 7,500
227,680 284,690 291,500 269,000




ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4 (12/14/2021) GENERAL FUND I
PAGE 3
[_'*71&13 _|l[_ 2021 | |[© 2022 _ ]
_ ACTUAL | |[ESTIMATED | | PROPOSED |
TRAINING |
44102 - EMS Training & Records 10,326 21,000 24,000
44103 - FF Training & Records 18,482 25,000 50,000
44211 - Supplies & Expenses 9,736 10,000 10,000 |
Total TRAINING 38,544 56,000 84,000
FIRE PREVENTION
43200 - Training 4,955 5,000 6,000 |
43211 - Supplies & Expenses 3,324 12,000 9,000 |
43212 - Public Fire Education 128 4,500 6,000
43214 - Advertising--Public Education 5,697 8,000 12,000
Total FIRE PREVENTION 14,104 29,500 33,000
COMMUNICATIONS
45211 - Supplies & Expenses 8,255 8,000 8,000
45300 - Administration |
County Dispatch Services 42,007 40,000 50,000 §
County Radio Services 23,775 25,000 30,000 |
45910 - Radio Capital Outlay 12,465 23,491 20,000
Total COMMUNICATIONS 86,502 96,491 108,000
CDPS COOPERATOR INCIDENTS
42600 - Cooperator Incident--Misc. 15,928
- 42601 - Cooperator Incident--Personnel 81,049 - -
Total FF COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 96,977 -
REPAIR SERVICES (Fleet & Equip) I
46200 - Pump & Equipment Testing 17,167 20,000 20,000
46211 - Supplies & Expenses & Parts 41,111 40,000 28,000
46212 - Out-source Maint& Repair 107,276 75,000 75,000
Total REPAIR SERVICES (Fleet & Equip) 165,554 135,000 123,000 |

2021
| AS APPROVED

24,000
42,000
10,000
76,000

5,000
9,000
6,000
12,000
32,000

10,000

45,000
30,000
20,000

105,000

50,000

23,000
30,000
85,000

138,000




ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4 (12/14/2021) GENERAL FUND |
PAGE 4
~ 2020 WI, 2021 ‘Ii 2022 [ 2021
ACTUAL | .ﬁllm;niz-_! l PROPOSED !. AS APPROVED
STATIONS, BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
Headquarters Station
48209 - Alarm Monitoring and T&I--HQ 1,392 1,654 1,750 1,700
48210 - Repairs & Maint. - Headquarters 16,011 12,000 17,000 23,000
48211 - Supplies & Exp. - Headquarters 13,635 11,000 12,000 | 12,000
48214 - Utilities - Headquarters 39,627 42,000 42,000 36,000
48215 - Cleaning - Headquarters 8,034 9,000 9,000 | 10,000
Total Headquarters Station 78,699 75,654 81,750 82,700
North 40 Station
48309 - Alarm Monitoring and T&I--N40 1,040 1,064 1,200 1,200
48311 - Repairs & Maint. - North 40 22,554 20,000 20,000 20,000
48315 - Supplies & Expenses - North 40 13,516 10,000 10,000 12,000
48320 - Utilities - North 40 37,468 38,000 40,000 38,000
Total North 40 Station 74,578 69,064 71,200 71,200
Aspen Village Substation
48016 - Supplies & Exp.- Aspen Village 745 500 1,000 | 2,000
48400 - Utilities - Aspen Village 5,369 6,000 6,000 5,450
48409 - Alarm Monitoring and T&I--AV 725 1,321 1,000 | 750
48410 - Repairs & Maint. - Aspen Village 32,456 5,000 5,000 20,000
Total Aspen Village Substation 39,295 12,821 13,000 28,200
Starwood Substation
48411 - Rent & Expenses - Starwood 274 11,000 11,000 1,000
48412 - Utilities - Starwood 9,872 12,000 12,000 8,000
Total Starwood Substation 10,146 23,000 23,000 9,000
Woody Creek Substation i
47301 - Supplies & Exp. - Woody Creek 707 1,100 1,200 | 1,500
47302 - Utilities - Woody Creek 7,850 9,500 11,000 8,900
47309 - Alarm Monitoring and T&I--WC 732 1,313 1,000 850
47310 - Repairs & Maint. - Woody Creek 19,386 13,000 5,000 5,000
Total Woody Creek Substation 28,675 24,913 18,200 16,250
Total STATIONS, BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 231,393 205,452 207,150 207,350
OTHER
49502 Transfer TO Capital Acquisition Fund 800,000 600,000 600,000 | 600,000
49505 Transfer TO Housing Fund 1,070,000 1,100,000 1,100,000 & 1,100,000
49507 Transfer TO Emergency Reserve Fund 100,000 50,000 50,000 | 50,000
49508 Transfer TO Operations Reserve Fund 400,000 200,000 580,000 200,000
49515 Contribution TO FPPA Volunteer Pension Fund 382,000 545,000 250,000 250,000
Total OTHER 2,752,000 2,495,000 2,580,000 [# 2,200,000
Total Expenditures 6,254,096 6,568,848 7,100,588 6,584,835

Ending Balance, December 31 I

Net Income ' 295,772 44,963

XXXXXXKXXXX XX XXXHXAXRXKXOXOXXKAHXXKHXAXKXAXXKXAXXXKAKL X XXX XXXXIOHLXXXKXEXXXXHXXKXXXXXXXXOOOHXXXKAXXXXXXIOQDOKKXX XXX XXX XXX X TR

2,668,705 | | 2,713668| | 2,713,668 |}



ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4 (12/14/2021)

CAPITAL ACQUISITION FUND

Beginning Balance, January 1

REVENUES
CAPITAL ACQUISITION FUND (income)
30075 - General Property Tax Allocation
30085 - Donations/Contributions (Assigned)
30100 - Sale of Apparatus
30200 - Miscellaneous
60100 - Interest on Investments
Total CAPITAL ACQUISITION (Income)
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
CAPITAL ACQUISITION FUND {Expenses)
60110 - Cap. Outlay/Equipment/Projects
Total CAPITAL ACQUISITION FUND (Expenses)
Total Expenditures

Net iIncome

Ending Balance, December 31

")l!¢

,__._—

AL IK_L.‘

800,000
45,000

48,203
3,313
896,516

234,819
234,819
234, 819

661,697 (290,737)

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXXX

| 1,316,724

896,516

|
e

2021
S5TIMA
1,316,724

600,000
12,000
34,426

47

646,473

646,473

937,210"
937,210

XXXXKXAXXKXXOXHKHOOOOOKHXXKXHXHXXKXHXXHHKHXXHXHXKKXXKHXXK KX XXX HXXXKIOHXH XX XXX XKHXXHXKX XX XKXX

937,210

1,025,987 |

022
PROPOSED |
1,025,987

600,000 |

50 |
600,050
600,050

1,061,037

2021
AS APPROVED

600,000 |

4,000 |
604,000
604,000

Author:

2021 EXPENDITURES--estimated

air conditioning @Station 62+ 63 apartment: 40,000
1 new staff vehicle: 59,241

replacement Engine 62: 782,343

equiping new Engines 61462 (Part 1): 60,000
replacement roof at North40 Station: (4,374)

Author:

2021 BUDGET--AS APPROVED
air conditioning @Station 62+ 63 apartment: 40,000
1 new staff vehicle: 50,000
replacement Engine 62: 781,239
equiping new Engines 61+62: 100,000

Author:

2022 BUDGET--PROPOSED

equiping new Engines 61+62 (Part 2): 75,000
PlymoVent at North40 Station: 80,000

loft storage in bays at North40 Station: 40,000

air conditioning @Station 61 + 62 apartment: 35,000
replacement roof at North40 Station: 335,000




ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

HOUSING FUND

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4 (12/14/2021)

| ;',l- 102 | 022
. ACTU/ | | ESTIMATED | | PROPOSE

Beginning Balance, January 1 17,021,048 15,733,239 7,171,277
REVENUES
HOUSING FUND (Income)
31175 - General Property Tax Allocation 1,070,000 1,100,000 1,100,000
31190 - Interest on Investments 75,016 2,000 1,000
Total HOUSING FUND (income) 1,145,016 1,102,000 1,101,000
Total Revenues 1,145,016 1,102,000 1,101,000
(RETREIe 7 A AR WS ) L D awa | bt Wi, sl
EXPENDITURES
HOUSING FUND (Expenses)
70100 - North 40 Project--Soft Costs 650,000
Architectural Services 482,328 100,000 see total above
Construction Mgmt. Services 68,120 85,000 see total above
Other Services / Fees 807,094 385,212 see total above
70200 - North 40--Construction BT i 8,000,000 6,530,227
70300 - COPs--Lease Payments
70301 - Interest Payments 544,684 543,050 526,550
70302 - Principal Payments 520,000 550,000 565,000
70305 - Bank (UMB) Sweep/Admin Fees 10,599 700 500
Total HOUSING FUND (Expenses) 2,432,825 9,663,962 8,272,277
Total Expenditures 2,432,825 9,663,962 8,272,277

(7,171,277)

(1,287,809) (8,561,962)|

Net Income

Ending Balance, December 31 15733239 | | 7,171,277 | -

AOOOOOXOXHOXKKXXXXXXXHXXXIOOKOEOOORXXKOKNOOBONKXOKXIOOKXX XXX KBER

2021

AS APPROVED

1,100,000

50,000
1,150,000
1,150,000

11,750,000

543,050
550,000
6,950
12,850,000
12,850,000

{(11,700,000)

HXXXXXXX



ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4 (12/14/2021)

WILDFIRE COMMUNITY ACTION FUND

Beginning Balance, January 1
REVENUES
WILDFIRE COMMUNITY ACTION FUND (Income)
31575 - Contributions Received
31580 - Grants Received
31590 - Interest on Investments
Total WILDFIRE C.A. FUND (Income)
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
WILDFIRE COMMUNITY ACTION FUND (Expenses)
80100 - Operating Expenses
80101 - Administrative Expenses
80103 - Consultant Fees
80105 - Personnel
Wages
Benefits
Employer Taxes
80109 - Marketing
80111 - Other / Unanticipated

80200 - Project Expenses

Total WILDFIRE C.A. FUND (Expenses)
Total Expenditures

Net Income

Ending Balance, December 31

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX*)EXXXXXXXXXXXXXX;(XIXXXXXXXXXXXX (

2021
AS APPROVED

141,036

164,500 165,000
L thd
3 12
164,503 165,012
164,503 165,012

162,846
162,846

1 i
XXX XXXXC
143,202 |8

141,036 | |



ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4 (12/14/2021)

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Beginning Balance, January 1
REVENUES
DEBT SERVICE FUND (Income)
35100 - General Property Tax
35200 - Specific Ownership Taxes
35210 - Interest Earned--Prop. Taxes
35250 - Interest on Investments
35700 - Delinquent Taxes
Total BOND Debt Service Fund (Income)
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
DEBT SERVICE FUND (Expenses)
50005 - County Treasurer Fee
50010 - Interest Payments
50011 - Principal Payments
50020 - Fees & Expenses
Total BOND Debt Service Fund {Expenses)
Total Expenditures

Net Income

Ending Balance, December 31

1,091,188

1,068,513
34,735
2,037
5,529
(13,510}
1,097,304
1,097,304

52,878
217,275
855,000

200
1,125,353
1,125,353

| soe)

1,063,139 | |

1,063,139 | |

1,103,000
38,000
2,325
275
(700)
1,142,900
1,142,900

55,250
191,625
880,000

200
1,127,075

1,127,075

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX}
1,078,964 | |

1,078,964 |

1,069,355

40,000

2,000

300

2,000

1,113,655
1,113,655

53,468
165,225
905,000

200
1,123,893
1,123,893

1,068,726 |

2021

AS APPROVED

1,087,514
35,000
2,000
7,000
(5,000)
1,126,514
1,126,514

54,376
191,625
880,000

200
1,126,201
1,126,201

313

XXXXXXXOCXX



ALTERNATE PROPOSAL WITH ADDITIONAL
FIREFIGHTER STAFFING--changes (GENERAL FUND
ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ONLY--pages 1 and 4) are highlighted

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4A (12/14/2021) GENERAL FUND I

PAGE 1
2020 IF 2021 | 2021

CTUAL | F O5ED AS APPROVED
Beginning Balance, January 1 | 1,872,933 | 2,668,705 | | 2,713,668

AXRXAOOOOKRXXKAIOOOKIX XX KX XK KXXKIOOOKXXXXNXXIOOOOKXXXXX XK XXXXXXOOEXXXXXXOOOOOXXXHXXXXXOOOEXXXX XXX XX XOOOOOOOTEEX XXX XXX XXX X

REVENUES
GENERAL (Income)
31100 - General Property Tax
31102 - Allocation--to Cap Acq Fund 800,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
31103 - Allocation--to Housing Fund 1,070,000 1,100,000 1,100,000 1,100,000
31104 - Allocation--to GF General 2,916,480 3,580,408 4,208,944 3,580,408
31105 - Allocation--to GF Emergency Reserve 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
31106 - Allocation--to GF Operations Reserve 400,000 200,000 zero 200,000
31107 - Allocation--to GF FPPA Annual 382,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
31109 - Allocation--for Treasurer Fee 295,123 304,232 326,787 304,232
Total General Property Tax 5,963,603 6,084,640 6,535,731 6,084,640
31200 - Specific Ownership Taxes 193,861 225,000 225,000 185,000
36100 - Interest Earned--Prop. Taxes 11,367 13,000 12,000 10,000
36200 - Interest on Investments 9,314 575 600 10,000
37100 - Delinquent Taxes (75,400) (4,000) {6,000} {4,000)
38000 - North 40 Lease to County 48,761 49,610 51,700 50,195
38010 - County Share of Expenses @N40 27,951 30,000 30,000 30,000
38015 - Tenants' Rent & Utilities @ Starwood 3,249 15,000 15,000 4,000
38020 - Tenants' Rent @ N40 and Woody Creek 16,164 23,832 §
38050 - WFAC Project (from Aspen Community Foundation) 15,570 41,180 37,725 40,000
38100 - Other income (vs. Expense) 14,500 - - -
38101 - Grants 78,744 46,289 125,000 40,000
38103 - CDPS DFPC--Cooperator Incident 215,064 2,154 - 100,000
38109 - Donations / Contributions (Assigned Funds) (e | 54,199 : -
38110 - Sprinkler Permit Fees (Plans Checks} 43,283 40,000 50,000 35,000
Total GENERAL 6,549,867 6,613,811 7,100,588 6,584,835
Total Revenues 6,549,867 6,613,811 7,100,588 6,584,835
Farre——) j
EXPENDITURES
PERSONNEL EXPENSES (Staff)
41110 - Wages - Career Duty Firefighters 318,377 697,000 1,157,787 693,080
41115 - Overtime - Career Duty Firefighters 120,000 60,000 120,000
41111 - Salaries & Wages - All Other Paid Staff 804,540 750,000 850,712 845,664
41120 - Misc. Payroll Expenses 1,012 1,500 | 1,800 | 1,200
41125 - Employer SUI--Staff 3,518 4,700 4,242 5,111
41130 - Retirement Plan--401(a) 105,115 122,500 134,272 116,898
41132 - Pension Plan--FPPA SWDB 48,429 90,000 156,991 101,087
41135 - Employer Medicare--Staff 17,319 23,300 30,757 24,706
41140 - All Insurances & HSA Contributions 177,717 245,000 436,135 261,466
41141 - Board Match--457(b) Plan 21,626 30,000 41,023 30,702
41142 - Fitness/Weliness Allowance--Staff 10,392 15,000 30,800 20,800
41143 - Health Insurance--Staff Dependents 40,719 60,000 94,884 58,589
41144 - Benefits Contingency - PTO Cash 53,207 58,000 21,495 24,284
Total PERSONNEL EXPENSES (Staff) 1,601,971 2,217,000 3,020,898 | 2,303,587




ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4A (12/14/2021) GENERAL FUND |
PAGE 2
_:11}11]_ il | 2021 i | -"1_0}31 1
| ACTUAL I ESTIMATED I __ PROPOSED
ADMINISTRATION
41149 - County Treasurer Fee 295,123 304,232 327,044
41150 - Employer Medicare--AVFD+ 1,655 1,200 1,500
41155 - Employer Social Security--AVFD+ 15,908 10,000 12,000
41160 - Employer SUI--AVFD+ 342 300 500
41146 - Employee Wellness Program 1,495 5,000 8,000
41200 - Other Expense (vs. Income) 78,744 13,250 -
41209 - WFAC (Wildfire Mapping) Project 15,570 41,180 -
41210 - Contract Labor / Special Projects 33,413 45,000 43,000
41211 - Supplies & Expenses 25,088 24,000 24,296
41212 - Telephone Expense 31,370 32,000 32,000
41214 - Info. Systems & Support 25,023 32,000 36,000
41500 - Audit & Budget 16,697 17,360 19,000
41510 - Insurance
Gen Liability/Accident & Other 37,427 40,000 45,000
Workers' Comp 35,445 80,000 90,000
41520 - Legal 22,160 26,000 26,000
41770 - Equip Repair/Replace 3,558 4,000 5,000
41810 - Election 13,816 - 16,000
41820 - Staff Vehicle Expense 12,753 13,000 11,000
41840 - Administrative 39,576 45,000 45,000
41920 - Capital Outlay - Computers + 9,375 25,000 20,000
Total ADMINISTRATION 714,538 758,522 761,340
VOLUNTEER BENEFITS
41860 - Volunteer Fitness/Wellness Allowance 42,604 42,000 42,000
41861 - Volunteer Health Insur/HSA/HRA 233,405 170,000 352,950
41870 - Volunteer Health Screenings 824 1,500 2,000
41875 - LOSAP 22,000 46,500 _34},750
41877 - Volunteer Shift Incentives 725 4,000 !
41880 - EMS Incentive Program 16,150 17,212 o
41890 - FFIl Proficiency Incentive 7,225 8,181 _.
41891 - Officer & D/O Incentives 1,900 1,800 i
41892 - ALL Volunteer Incentives (Shifts+Quals+Points) | T 40,000
Total VOLUNTEER BENEFITS 324,833 291,193 471,700
FIRE FIGHTING
42205 - Firefighters' Logistics/Support 17,800 25,000 25,000
42206 - Uniforms 30,572 30,000 20,000 }
42211 - Operational Supplies & Expenses 107,220 125,000 125,000 |
42212 - Rescue Supplies & Expenses 25,637 15,000 15,000 §
42213 - EMS Supplies & Expenses 7,121 15,000 15,000
42214 - Wildfire Supplies & Expenses 16,252 10,000 10,000
42215 - Wildfire Program (Seasonal FFs +) 2,310 690 -
42220- Pano Al Project plep| 40,000 60,000
42300 - Fuel 10,019 15,000 15,000
42400 - Subscriptions & Dues 3,238 1,500 1,500
42402 - Honor Guard 7,511 7,500 5,000 |
Total FIRE FIGHTING 227,680 284,690 291,500 |

2021
AS APPROVED

304,287
2,500
15,000
625
8,000
40,000
45,000
23,224
30,000
30,000
18,000

50,000
45,000
25,000
5,000
17,000
45,000
25,000
728,636

48,100
309,162
5,000
33,000

80,000 |
475,262

25,000
30,000
125,000
15,000
15,000
10,000
25,000
15,000
1,500
7,500
269,000



ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4A (12/14/2021) GENERAL FUND I
PAGE 3
- 2020 | || 2021 '{ [an20225 iG] 2021
|_ ACTUAL [Ir ESTIMATED 1I| PROPOSED[N| As APPROVED
TRAINING i
44102 - EMS Training & Records 10,326 21,000 24,000 24,000
44103 - FF Training & Records 18,482 25,000 50,000 42,000
44211 - Supplies & Expenses 9,736 10,000 10,000 10,000
Total TRAINING 38,544 56,000 84,000 76,000
FIRE PREVENTION
43200 - Training 4,955 5,000 6,000 5,000
43211 - Supplies & Expenses 3,324 12,000 9,000 9,000
43212 - Public Fire Education 128 4,500 6,000 6,000
43214 - Advertising--Public Education 5,697 8,000 12,000 12,000
Total FIRE PREVENTION 14,104 29,500 33,000 32,000
COMMUNICATIONS
45211 - Supplies & Expenses 8,255 8,000 8,000 [ 10,000
45300 - Administration
County Dispatch Services 42,007 40,000 50,000 45,000
County Radio Services 23,775 25,000 30,000 30,000
45910 - Radio Capital Outlay 12,465 23,491 20,000 20,000
Total COMMUNICATIONS 86,502 96,491 108,000 105,000
CDPS COOPERATOR INCIDENTS
42600 - Cooperator Incident--Misc. 15,928 . -} -
- 42601 - Cooperator Incident--Personnel 81,049 . - -
Total FF COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 96,977 | 50,000
REPAIR SERVICES (Fleet & Equip) |
46200 - Pump & Equipment Testing 17,167 20,000 20,000 23,000
46211 - Supplies & Expenses & Parts 41,111 40,000 28,000 30,000
46212 - Out-source Maint& Repair 107,276 75,000 75,000 [ 85,000
Total REPAIR SERVICES (Fleet & Equip} 165,554 135,000 123,000 |= 138,000




ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4A (12/14/2021) GENERAL FUND I
PAGE 4
| 2021 1B 2022 ‘. 2021
| ESTIMATED :I; PROPOSED | || As ApPROVED
STATIONS, BUILDINGS & GROUNDS |
Headquarters Station
48209 - Alarm Monitoring and T&I--HQ 1,392 1,654 1,750 1,700
48210 - Repairs & Maint. - Headquarters 16,011 12,000 17,000 23,000
48211 - Supplies & Exp. - Headquarters 13,635 11,000 12,000 12,000
48214 - Utilities - Headquarters 39,627 42,000 | 42,000 36,000
48215 - Cleaning - Headquarters 8,034 9,000 9,000 10,000
Total Headquarters Station 78,699 75,654 81,750 82,700
North 40 Station
48309 - Alarm Monitoring and T&I--N40 1,040 1,064 1,200 1,200
48311 - Repairs & Maint. - North 40 22,554 20,000 20,000 | 20,000
48315 - Supplies & Expenses - North 40 13,516 10,000 10,000 12,000
48320 - Utilities - North 40 37,468 38,000 40,000 38,000
Total North 40 Station 74,578 69,064 71,200 71,200
Aspen Village Substation
48016 - Supplies & Exp.- Aspen Village 745 500 1,000 2,000
48400 - Utilities - Aspen Village 5,369 6,000 6,000 5,450
48409 - Alarm Monitoring and T&|--AV 725 1,321 1,000 750
48410 - Repairs & Maint. - Aspen Village 32,456 5,000 5,000 20,000
Total Aspen Village Substation 39,295 12,821 13,000 28,200
Starwood Substation
48411 - Rent & Expenses - Starwood 274 11,000 11,000 1,000
48412 - Utilities - Starwood 9,872 12,000 12,000 8,000
Total Starwood Substation 10,146 23,000 23,000 9,000
Woody Creek Substation
47301 - Supplies & Exp. - Woody Creek 707 1,100 1,200 1,500
47302 - Utilities - Woody Creek 7,850 9,500 11,000 8,900
47309 - Alarm Monitoring and T&I--WC 732 1,313 1,000 850
47310 - Repairs & Maint. - Woody Creek 19,386 13,000 5,000 5,000
Total Woody Creek Substation 28,675 24,913 18,200 16,250
Total STATIONS, BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 231,393 205,452 207,150 207,350
OTHER
49502 Transfer TO Capital Acquisition Fund 800,000 600,000 600,000 || 600,000
49505 Transfer TO Housing Fund 1,070,000 1,100,000 1,100,000 | 1,100,000
49507 Transfer TO Emergency Reserve Fund 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
49508 Transfer TO Operations Reserve Fund 400,000 200,000 zero 200,000
49515 Contribution TO FPPA Volunteer Pension Fund 382,000 545,000 250,000 250,000
Total OTHER 2,752,000 2,495,000 2,000,000 {# 2,200,000
Total Expenditures 6,254,096 6,568,848 7,100,588 6,584,835

Net Income
)

Ending Balance, December 31

XXXXNOOOOKXXXXNXHXHXOCHXXOKXHXORX XK IOOOO0OOOOKNXXX KOO OXXXXXXX XXX XXX XIOOOOOOXXXXXX XXX XXOGOKXXXKXXXX XXX X R
| 2668705 | 2713668| | 2,713,668

44,963



ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4A (12/14/2021)

CAPITAL ACQUISITION FUND

Beginning Balance, January 1

REVENUES
CAPITAL ACQUISITION FUND (income)
30075 - General Property Tax Allocation
30085 - Donations/Contributions (Assigned)
30100 - Sale of Apparatus
30200 - Miscellaneous
60100 - Interest on Investments
Total CAPITAL ACQUISITION (Income)
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
CAPITAL ACQUISITION FUND (Expenses)
60110 - Cap. Outlay/Equipment/Projects
Total CAPITAL ACQUISITION FUND (Expenses)
Total Expenditures

( P
Net Income -661,69 Al (290,737)

XXXXXHXXXXXXXHXXXXHXXHXXHHKKHKXXXXXKKKKXXXXXXXHHXOOOKKNXKKRXXKKHK X HOOOONHKEX XXX KXHXXKHXK IO KX XXX X

Ending Balance, December 31

Author:

2021 EXPENDITURES--estimated

air conditioning @Station 62+ 63 apartment: 40,000
1 new staff vehicle: 59,241

replacement Engine 62: 782,343

equiping new Engines 61+62 (Part 1): 60,000
replacement roof at North40 Station: (4,374)

655,027 1,316,724

800,000 600,000
45,000 12,000

. 34,426

48,203 -
3,313 47
896,516 646,473

896,516 646,473

234,819 937,210"
234,819 937,210
234,819 937,210

| 1316724 | | 1,025,987 |

1,025,987
XXXXXHXXXHHXXXHXXKKHXKXKKXXKHXXKHXKXXHOKRXXXHXKKXXXKXXXHXXXXXHXKKHXXX XX IO EHRIOKRXXXXXX XX XRKKX XXX XXKK

600,000

50|
600,050
600,050

1,061,037

2021
AS APPROVED

971,239
971,239
971,239

Author:
2021 BUDGET--AS APPROVED

1 new staff vehicle: 50,000
replacement Engine 62: 781,239
equiping new Engines 61+62: 100,000

air conditioning @Station 62+ 63 apartment: 40,000

Author:

2022 BUDGET--PROPOSED

equiping new Engines 61+62 (Part 2): 75,000
PlymoVent at North40 Station: 80,000

loft storage in bays at North40 Station: 40,000

air conditioning @Station 61 + 62 apartment: 35,000
replacement roof at North40 Station: 335,000




ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4A (12/14/2021)

HOUSING FUND

Beginning Balance, January 1
REVENUES
HOUSING FUND (Income)
31175 - General Property Tax Allocation
31190 - Interest on Investments
Total HOUSING FUND (Income)

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
HOUSING FUND (Expenses)
70100 - North 40 Project--Soft Costs
Architectural Services
Construction Mgmt. Services
Other Services / Fees
70200 - North 40--Construction
70300 - COPs--Lease Payments
70301 - Interest Payments
70302 - Principal Payments
70305 - Bank (UMB) Sweep/Admin Fees
Total HOUSING FUND (Expenses)
Total Expenditures

Net Income

Ending Balance, December 31

1,070,000

75,016
1,145,016
1,145,016

482,328
68,120

807,094
T =l
L ] =Ll

544,684
520,000
10,599
2,432,825
2,432,825

(1,287,809)

17,021,048 [ |

15,733,239

1,100,000

2,000
1,102,000
1,102,000

100,000
85,000
385,212
8,000,000

543,050
550,000
700
9,663,962

9,663,962

(8,561,962)

7,171,277 | |

3

7,171,277

1,100,000

1,000
1,101,000
1,101,000

650,000
see total above
see total above

see total above

6,530,227

526,550
565,000
500
8,272,277
8,272,277

(7,171,277)

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXMXXXXXXXXXXXXX QOO
15,733,239 | |

2021
AS APPROVED

1,100,000

50,000
1,150,000
1,150,000

11,750,000

543,050
550,000
6,950
12,850,000
12,850,000

(11,700,000)

XXXXXXXX



ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4A (12/14/2021) WILDFIRE COMMUNITY ACTION FUND

2021
AS APPROVED

Beginning Balance, January 1 141,036

REVENUES
WILDFIRE COMMUNITY ACTION FUND (income)
31575 - Contributions Received
31580 - Grants Received
31590 - Interest on Investments 3 12
Total WILDFIRE C.A. FUND (Income) 164,503 165,012
Total Revenues [ el 164,503 | 165,012

. 164,500 165,000
ol | tbd

EXPENDITURES
WILDFIRE COMMUNITY ACTION FUND (Expenses)
80100 - Operating Expenses Rl IS As
80101 - Administrative Expenses ' 1,500 1,500 ] J
80103 - Consultant Fees - i 25,000
80105 - Personnel

Wages . 89,003
Benefits 5,068 | 31,851
Employer Taxes 296 1,492

80109 - Marketing
80111 - Other / Unanticipated

- 10,000
4,000

tbd

80200 - Project Expenses

Total WILDFIRE C.A. FUND (Expenses)
Total Expenditures

23,467 162,846
23,467 162,846

Net Income

XXX KXKOOOOKXKXX KX XXX KKEKX KX KXXXXX:
141,036 | | 143,202 [{EETT




ASPEN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

2022 PROPOSED BUDGET -- DRAFT #4A (12/14/2021)

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Beginning Balance, January 1

REVENUES
DEBT SERVICE FUND (Income)
35100 - General Property Tax
35200 - Specific Ownership Taxes
35210 - Interest Earned--Prop. Taxes
35250 - Interest on Investments
35700 - Delinquent Taxes
Total BOND Debt Service Fund (Income)
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
DEBT SERVICE FUND (Expenses)
50005 - County Treasurer Fee
50010 - Interest Payments
50011 : Principal Payments
50020 - Fees & Expenses
Total BOND Debt Service Fund (Expenses)

Total Expenditures

Net Income

Ending Balance, December 31 |

1,068,513
34,735
2,037
5,529
(13,510)
1,097,304
1,097,304

52,878
217,275
855,000

200
1,125,353
1,125,353

(28,049)

02( | 1N
A 1AL |

1,091,188

202
ES Iﬂi‘ IAIL
1,063,139

1,103,000
38,000
2,325
275

(700)
1,142,900
1,142,900

55,250
191,625
880,000

200
1,127,075

1,127,075

| . )]
X000 XK HIOOKXXHHXNOOOOCOEK KKK XK IKXXHXNHX XXX XX XXX KO X ERE I XX XX KXXX

1,063,139 | | 1,078,964 | |

I :
| ROPF

1,078,964

1,069,355
40,000 |
2,000
300 |
2,000
1,113,655
1,113,655

53,468
165,225
905,000

200
1,123,893
1,123,893

1,068,726 |

2021

AS APPROVED

1,087,514
35,000
2,000
7,000
(5,000)
1,126,514
1,126,514

54,376
191,625
880,000

200
1,126,201

1,126,201

313
i



